Document 4

Released under FOI

Sonya Petreski

From: Kaur, Kami

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 9:09 AM

To: Burkitt, Blair

Cc: Hassan, Ali

Subject: RE: Humelink regulatory approval process - update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear Blair and Ali
Sorry | missed this — please send out.
Kami

From: Burkitt, Blair <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2021 4:49 PM

To: Kaur, Kami <Kami.Kaur@aer.gov.au>

Cc: Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Humelink regulatory approval process - update [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Kami
TransGrid have published the final RIT-T for the Humelink project (this is an actionable ISP project and will connect Snowy 2.0)

Ali has prepared a note, we propose to send this to relevant SMT and Board members, let us know if ok with circulating.

Thanks B

Yesterday, TransGrid released its Project Assessment Conclusions Report (PACR) for Humelink RIT-T accompanied
with modelling report provided by EY. An embargoed copy was provided to AER staff a prior to public release. Key
points to note are as follows:

e The PACR identified the preferred option comprising new 500 kV lines in an electrical ‘loop’ between Maragle,
Wagga Wagga and Bannaby. The preferred option is estimated to cost $3.3b with $491 million of estimated
net market benefits provided over the 25 year assessment period (2021/22- 2045/46). Construction is
expected to commence in 2023/24 with delivery and completion of inter-network testing expected by 2026/27.
The estimated costs of the project were assumed to be around $2.1b in the 2020 ISP, and the cost increase
mainly reflects increased environmental offsets costs.

e The PACR states there is a high degree of uncertainty regarding the estimated capital costs of the project in
the PACR and if these costs increase by 24 per cent the preferred option (on a weighted scenario basis) no
longer provides net economic benefits.

¢ The PACR estimated the net economic benefits of the preferred option to be $39 million (excluding
competition benefits) and increasing to $491 million of net benefits with the inclusion of competition benefits,
weighted across the 2020 ISP scenarios.

e The PACR states that under all scenarios, the benefits of the preferred option are primarily driven by avoided,
or deferred, costs associated with generation and storage build.

e The PACR has relied on inputs and assumptions from the 2020 ISP as well as the 2020 Electricity Statement
of Opportunities (ESOOQ), but has departed in some instances (e.qg. the PACR has included the impact of the
NSW Infrastructure Roadmap and has considered competition benefits which were not considered in the
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2020 I1SP). The PACR also notes that the preferred option was found to be robust to a range of sensitivity
tests including:
o the impact of the recently announced new Kurri Kurri and Tallawarra B gas generators;
o delaying VNI West until 2035/36 (in-line with the core 2020 ISP assumption for the central scenario);
o whether adding Modular Power Flow Controller as proposed by Smart Wires (similar in VNI minor
RIT-T) would increase the expected net benefits of the preferred option;
o increasing the weighting of the step-change scenario, in-line with recent commentary from the ESB;
o adopting higher and lower network capital costs of the credible options (note for a P90 estimate such
that there is a 90% of a cost underrun, the preferred option is net negative $193m);
o alternate commercial discount rate assumptions; and
o adopting the draft 2021 IASR assumptions.

The PACR states that if the draft 2021 inputs and assumptions are used the net benefits of the preferred
option are higher.

Next Steps

Interested parties have until 30 August 2021 (30 calendar days) to lodge a dispute with the AER. The
disputing party can only dispute conclusions that a RIT-T proponent made in the PACR regarding application
of the RIT-T and/or the RIT-T proponent's assessment about whether the preferred option will have a
material inter-network impact.

Following the confirmation from AEMO through the feedback loop process, TransGrid intends to submit two
contingent project applications (CPAs) to the AER in relation to the regulatory cost recovery for the project,
namely:

o ‘Initial CPA’ — will seek cost recovery for works to-date and the cost of the works necessary to
develop a robust cost estimate for the project, based on the preferred option and

o ‘Final CPA’ — will seek cost recovery for the implementation costs, including construction cost of the
project, once a final estimate is available (this CPA will cover the bulk of the project cost).

Staff intend to update the Markets Committee on 11 August on interrelated issues regarding application of
AEMO's feedback loop to Humelink. We also intend to seek direction from the Committee on proposed
options to address these issues.






